
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  101006 Sale Date - 1/28/2010

    Plan Sheet 7:1  What is the thickness of Item 255?2  Is expansion joint required between the curb and rigid pavement? 

Question Submitted: 1/19/2010

A 1 - The thickness is 8 inches.  A 2 - No.

1Question Number:

Are dowels and tie bars required in Ref 19, FULL DEPTH RIGID PAVT REMOVAL AND RIDGID REPL, CL FS?

Question Submitted: 1/19/2010

    Please refer to CMS 255.01.

2Question Number:

With regards to the previous question on reference number 19 in which it was asked whether dowels or tiebars are required; 
255.01 states they are to be used "where specified".  They are not specified in the plans so should the bidders assume they are 
not required?  Your previous response did not answer the question.  It is too large of an item to have or not have included 
depending on whether the intent of the plans is to have them or not.  Please clarify. 

Question Submitted: 1/20/2010

The dowels or tiebars are required on every repair.

3Question Number:

Please clarify the notes on page 5 for item 604-manhole and catch basin reconstructed to grade.  Is the intention to "only" 
provide and install new castings? Or is it the intention to reconstruct to grade "and" supply new castings?

Question Submitted: 1/21/2010

    It is the intention to reconstruct to grade and supply new castings.

4Question Number:

Bid item 50 Curb Marking Type 2 needs to be changed to Type 1 Paint.

Question Submitted: 1/21/2010

    The District has reviewed your question and Curb Marking Type 2 is to be used.

5Question Number:

Item 255:  Will mesh be required as part of the repair?  

Question Submitted: 1/22/2010

No, mesh will not be required.

6Question Number:

Plan Sheet 8 typical section 5, shows sidewalk against back of curb. Is it ODOT'S intent to replace the curb without disturbing 
 the existing sidewalk?Plan Sheet 9, Islands and Medians there is no pay item for 11 4" Concrete Traffic Island and 12 Concrete 

  Median. Please clarify?Questions on Ref. # 19 Full Depth Pavt. Rem. and Rigid Repl.1-Is there any other existing pavement 
  details available?2-What is the distance between the transverse joints in existing concrete pavement for dowel baskets?3-Will 

wire fabric also be required?   

Question Submitted: 1/25/2010

A 1: Yes   A 2: No Islands or Medians are being installed, just removal.   A 3: No  A: Unknown, no District has no as 

built plans in the area.  A 5:  No

7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


